



ICAR-National Bureau of Plant Genetic Resources

29th Institute Research Committee (IRC) Meeting

(August 08-10, 2018)

Venue: Dr BP Pal Auditorium, ICAR-NBPGR, New Delhi



PROGRAMME

Day 1: August 08, 2018

| | | |
|--|-------------------|---------------|
| Welcome and introduction of new members by Secretary IRC | Dr. MK Rana | 09:30 – 09:40 |
| Remarks by the Chairman, IRC & Director, ICAR-NBPGR | Dr. Kuldeep Singh | 09:40 – 09:50 |
| Action Taken Report (ATR) on General Recommendations by Secretary, IRC | Dr. MK Rana | 09:50 – 10:00 |
| Remarks by ADG (Seed), ICAR | Dr. D.K. Yadava | 10:00 – 10:10 |
| TEA BREAK | | 10:10 – 10:30 |

I. Division of Plant Exploration and Germplasm Collection (DPEGC)

| | | |
|---|---|---------------|
| Action Taken Report | Dr. SP Ahlawat | 10:30 – 10:40 |
| Discussion | | 10:40 – 10:50 |
| Progress of individual projects (06) by PIs | Drs. SP Ahlawat, KC Bhatt, Anjula Pandey, K Pradheep, DP Semwal, RS Rathi | 10:50 – 11:20 |
| Discussion | | 11:20 – 11:50 |
| a. Regional Station, Cuttack | | |
| ATR and progress of projects (02) | Drs. DR Pani, RC Misra | 11:50 – 12:00 |
| b. Regional Station, Ranchi | | |
| ATR and progress of projects (02) | Dr. SB Choudhary | 12:00 – 12:10 |
| c. Regional Station, Shillong | | |
| ATR and progress of projects (03) | Dr. GD Harish | 12:10 – 12:25 |
| d. Regional Station, Srinagar | | |
| ATR and progress of project (01) | Dr. SM Sultan | 12:25 – 12:30 |
| Discussion | | 12:30 – 13:00 |
| LUNCH BREAK | | 13:00 – 14:00 |

II. Division of Plant Quarantine (DPQ)

| | | |
|---|--|---------------|
| Action Taken Report | Dr. SC Dubey | 14:00 – 14:10 |
| Discussion | | 14:10 – 14:20 |
| Progress of individual projects (10) by PIs | Drs. Baleshwar Singh (2), V Celia Chalam (2), Kavita Gupta, Z Khan, MC Singh, SP Singh, J Akhtar, A Kandan | 14:20 – 15:10 |
| Discussion | | 15:10 – 15:40 |

a. Regional Station, Hyderabad

ATR and progress of projects (02) of Programme 1 Dr. B Sarath Babu 15:40 – 16:00

TEA BREAK

ATR and progress of projects (02) of Programme 2 Dr. N Sivaraj 16:00 – 16:30
16:30 – 16:40

Discussion 16:40 – 16:50

III. Division of Genomic Resources (DGR)

Action Taken Report Dr. GJ Randhawa 16:50 – 17:00

Discussion 17:00 – 17:10

Progress of individual projects (08) by PIs Drs. Rakesh Singh, Rajesh Kumar, Lalit Arya, AB Gaikwad, MC Yadav, S Marla, GJ Randhawa, MK Rana 17:10– 17:50

Discussion 17:50 – 18:30

Day 2: August 09, 2018

IV. Division of Germplasm Conservation (DGC)

Action Taken Report Dr. Veena Gupta 09:30 – 09:40

Discussion 09:40 – 09:50

Progress of individual projects (09) by PIs Drs. Anjali Kak (2), Neeta Singh, Vimala Devi, J Radhamani, Sherry Jacob, Veena Gupta, Sushil Pandey, Chitra Pandey 09:50 – 10:30

TEA BREAK 10:30 – 11:30

Discussion 11:30 – 12:00

a. Regional Station, Bhowali

ATR and progress of projects (04) Dr. Mamta Arya 12:00 – 12:20

b. Regional Station, Jodhpur

ATR and progress of projects (02) Dr. Om Vir Singh 12:20 – 12:30

Discussion 12:30 – 13:00

LUNCH BREAK 13:00 – 14:00

V. Division of Germplasm Evaluation (DGE)

Action Taken Report Dr. Ashok Kumar 14:00 – 14:10

Discussion 14:10 – 14:20

Progress of individual projects (12) by PIs Drs. Jyoti Kumari, Ashok Kumar, Gayacharan, Rashmi Yadav, KK Gangopadhyay, R Bhardwaj, Archana P. Raina, Ruchi Bansal, Vinod Kumar, HK Kaushik, HL Raiger 14:20 – 15:20

| | | |
|--------------------------------------|---|---------------|
| Discussion | | 15:20 – 15:50 |
| TEA BREAK | | 15:50 – 16:20 |
| a. Regional Station, Akola | | |
| ATR and progress of projects (02) | Dr. Dinesh Chand | 16:20 – 16:30 |
| b. Regional Station, Shimla | | |
| ATR and progress of projects (02) | Dr. Mohar Singh | 16:30 – 16:40 |
| c. Regional Station, Thrissur | | |
| ATR and progress of projects (03) | Drs. Joseph John K, M Latha, M Abdul Nizar | 16:40 – 16:55 |
| Discussion | | 16:55 – 17:30 |

Day 3: August 10, 2018

Tissue Culture and Cryopreservation Unit (TCCU)

| | | |
|---|--|---------------|
| Action Taken Report (Programme 1) | Drs. Anuradha Agrawal, | 09:30 – 09:40 |
| Progress of individual projects (07) by PIs | Neelam Sharma, Anuradha Agrawal (2), Ruchira Pandey, Neelam Sharma, Sandhya Gupta, Vimala Devi | 09:40 – 10:15 |
| Discussion | | 10:15 – 10:45 |
| TEA BREAK | | 10:45 – 11:15 |
| Action Taken Report (Programme 2) | Dr. Rekha Chaudhary | 11:15 – 11:25 |
| Progress of individual projects (02) by PIs | Drs. Rekha Chaudhary | 11:25 – 11:35 |
| Discussion | | 11:35 – 11:55 |

Germplasm Exchange and Policy Unit (GEPU)

| | | |
|--|--|---------------|
| Action Taken Report | Dr. Pratibha Brahmi | 11:55 – 12:05 |
| Discussion | | 12:05 – 12:15 |
| Progress of individual projects (03) of Programme 1 by PIs | Drs. Pragya P, SK Yadav, Vandana Tyagi | 12:15 – 12:30 |
| Progress of individual projects (02) of Programme 2 by PIs | Pratibha Brahmi, SC Dubey | 12:30 – 12:40 |
| Discussion | | 12:40 – 13:00 |

Agriculture Knowledge Management Unit (AKMU)

| | | |
|--|---|---------------|
| ATR and progress of project (02) | Dr. Sunil Archak | 13:00 – 13:10 |
| Discussion | | 13:10 – 13:20 |
| LUNCH BREAK | | 13:20 – 14:00 |
| Progress of National Fellow project | Dr. Sunil Archak | 14:00 – 14:20 |
| AICR Network on Potential Crops | | |
| Action Taken Report | Dr. BS Phogat | 14:20 – 14:30 |
| Progress of projects (05) | Drs. SK Yadav, SK Kaushik, MC Singh, SP Singh and HL Raiger | 14:30 – 15:05 |

| | |
|--|---------------|
| Discussion | 15:05 – 15:30 |
| TEA BREAK | 15:30 – 16:00 |
| New Project Proposals | 16:00 – 16:30 |
| General Discussion | 16:30 – 16:40 |
| Concluding Remarks by the Chairman, IRC | 16:40 – 16:50 |
| Vote of thanks by the Member Secretary | 16:50 – 17:00 |

Important Note:

- *The HoDs/ OICs are requested to observe the time limit as indicated in the programme for presentation of ATR of respective Division/ Unit/ Regional Station etc..*
- *The HoDs/ OICs of respective Division/ Unit/ Regional Station etc. should include in the ATR the action taken on the recommendations of **previous three IRC meetings**, excluding the completed actions.*
- *The Principal Investigators (PIs) of respective projects will make presentation on the progress made **during the period under report only**. They will have **5 minutes** for presentation. All Pis are requested to observe the time limit and highlight only the salient achievements.*
